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1899; 1903 ,
7. OWNER/ADMIN
United States Coast Guard, DOT
8. NAME(S) OF STRUCTURE 9. OWNER'S ADDRESS
Sturgeon Bay Canal Lighthouse . 400 7th Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20590

10. STATE COUNTY NAME CITYNVICINITY V1C. OL  CONG. STATE COUNTY NAME CITYNICINITY
COUNTY Door Sturgeon Bay pisT. | COUNTY BT
11. SITE ADDRESS (STREET & NO ) s.mm__»m,\qm_am anr OrHL OHABs OHAER—I OHAER ganes OcLe
North side of Sturgeon Bay Canal entrance D conF OIsTATE O county 0 LocaL O oTHER
13. SPECIAL FEATURES (DESCRIBE BELOW)
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15. CONDITION, 70 CJEXCELLENT 718Gooo 72OFAIR 73[J DETERIORATED 74 [JRUINS 75(J UNEXPOSED 76 (J ALTERED 82] DESTROYED 85[JDEMOLISHED
16. INVENTORIED BY AFFILIATION DATE
Charles K. Hyde _mbmw1mwmmn Lakes Lighthouse Survey _ 7/11/1979

17. DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND HISTORY, INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION DATE(S). HISTORICAL DATE(S). PHYSICAL DIMENSIONS.
MATERIALS, EXTANT EQUIPMENT, AND IMPORTANT BUILDERS, ENGINEERS, ETC.

The Sturgeon Bay Canal Light was constructed in 1899 by John P. McGuire of Cleveland, Contractor. It was an experiment
in lighthouse design which failed because it did not take into account the heavy winds of this area and as a result the
structure had to be modified considerably in 1903. The original design was a cylindrical iron tower 78 feet tall to the
base of the watchroom, which was 12 feet in diameter and 7 feet 6 inches high, surmounted by a round cast iron lantern.
The tower was supported by eight lattice triangular buttresses, each 16 feet 6 inches along the side attached to the
tower and 6 feet 6 inches long at the base. They were in turn anchored in a concrete foundation 29 feet square and 8
feet deep by foundation bolts 7 feet in length. In addition, bracing guys of wire rope extending from the base of the
watchroom to the foundation were used to give the structure additional stability. This design was not adequate for the
stresses producgd by the winds and had to be abandoned in 1903, when the structure was almost entirely rebuilt. The
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18. ORIGINAL USE PRESENT USE ADAPTIVE USE
Canal Entrance Light _oman Entrance Light

19. REFERENCES—HISTORICAL REFERENCES., PERSQNAL CO! CT .
QWwaﬂ Tower at mﬁcﬂmmosmwmw ana nznﬁmwﬁﬁworwmmb. Wisconsin," Supplement to the Engineering News, Volume 42(November 9,

1899), following p. 304; Engineering Drawing, "New Bracing For Tower Added to the Sturgeon Bay Canal Light, 18 March
1903," Engineering Department, U.S. Coast Guard Ninth District Headquarters, Cleveland, Ohio.
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DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

original tower, which was 8 feet in diameter and bore the load of the entire structure, was converted into a cylindrical
stair tower which supported only the staircase leading to the watch room. The original watchroom, lantern, and lens
were retained, but supported by a new skeletal steel framework consisting of six posts made up of members of angle ironm,
measuring 6 inch by 6 inch by 3/8 inch. The old buttresses were enlarged by the addition of a rectangular segment mea-
suring 11 feet by 17 feet 8 inches and consisting of 3 inch by 3/8 inch lattice bars. The concrete foundation was ex-
tended to support the larger buttresses, which served to increase the diameter of the foundation, measured from anchor

(13590520, 7,02 /T~

bolt to anchor bolt, from 25 feet to 36 feet. Overall, the tower is 98 feet tall from the base to the top of the vent-
ilator ball and creates a lens focal plane 107 feet above the mean low water level. The lens is a Second Order Fresnel
with eight panels, and the lens retates to impart a flash. It was manufactured by Henry LaPaute of Paris.
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